
Memorandum 

To: Abutters and Interested Parties 

From:  Neil Angus, Devens Enterprise Commission 

Date: January 28, 2026 

RE: Level 2 Unified Permit Application – 25 Patton Road  Flammable License Amendment 

Devens Enterprise Commission 
Virtual Public Hearing and Meeting Notice: 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87343566295 

Meeting ID: 873 4356 6295 

One tap mobile 

+16469313860,,87343566295#

The Devens Enterprise Commission will conduct a Public Hearing on Thursday, March 5, 2026, at 

7:30AM virtually via Zoom to consider the following: 

Level 2 Unified Permit for Veranova, LP for an amendment to their existing License for the Storage 

of Flammables, Combustibles, and Explosives in accordance with 974 CMR 4.09(6).  Property 

located at 25 Patton Road (Parcel ID #009.0-0004-0500.0).   

Plans and supporting information may be viewed at the Town Halls of Ayer, Harvard, Shirley or at the 

Devens Enterprise Commission office during normal business hours or on the Devens Enterprise 

Commission website at https://www.devensec.com/meetings.html. 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87343566295
https://www.devensec.com/meetings.html



